
 
The Legislature of Rockland County 

 

PHILIP SOSKIN 
LEGISLATOR-DISTRICT 7 
CHAIR, MULTI-SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 
 

MINUTES 
MULTI-SERVICES COMMITTEE 
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2014 

6:00 PM 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  MEMBERS ABSENT:  OTHERS PRESENT: 
LEG. P. SOSKIN, CHAIR  LEG. P. MORONEY  E. YEGER, ESQ.  P. BRENNAN 
LEG. T. EARL, VICE CHAIR     LEG. C. CAREY  L. CHERNIN 
LEG. A. PAUL, 2ND VICE CHAIR     LEG. M. GRANT S. POWERS 
LEG. A. WIEDER      E. ARANCIBIA  B. ATKINS 
LEG. D. JOBSON      J. MOLOF  M. WALSH-TOZER 
LEG. B. KANTROWITZ      DR. P. RUPPERT G. DONNELLAN 
 
CHAIR SOSKIN CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT  6:06 PM 
 
ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE 01/28/14 MEETING 
 
MOTION TO ADOPT: 
SOSKIN/PAUL, WIEDER         UNAN 
 
Chair Soskin welcomed back Legislator Earl who had been ill. He announced to him that in his absence he was 
appointed as Vice Chair of the Committee. Leg. Earl expressed his thanks to the committee. 
Chair Soskin announced that the second Vice Chair is Leg. Aney Paul. Leg Aney Paul thanked the committee for this 
opportunity and said that she is happy to serve the position. 
 
1. REF. # 2416 CONFIRMING THE APPOINTMENT OF ERICA L. ARANCIBIA THIELLES 
   NEW YORK TO THE ROCKLAND COUNTY COMMUNITY SERVICES  
   BOARD 
   (EDWIN J. DAY COUNTY EXECUTIVE) 
 
ADDED SPONSORS: SOSKIN, EARL, PAUL, WIEDER, JOBSON, KANTROWITZ 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE: 
SOSKIN/EARL, PAUL, WIEDER, JOBSON, KANTROWITZ     UNAN 
 
Chair Soskin complimented Erica on her resume. Erica explained that she had been an employee for the Rockland 
Association for Learning Disability for over 20 years. She is the parent of a young adult with disability, and she is also 
the sibling of someone with mental health issues. Erica stated that she has the background, education and a commitment 
to helping our community to the best she possibly can for the people of Rockland County. 
Chair Soskin believes that at a time like this, when everybody seems to be cutting back on mental health, people with 
Erica’s background, experience and empathy is needed. 
 
 
 



 
Multi-Services Committee 
Minutes Feb.11, 2014 
Page 2 

 
2. REF. #2321 CONFIRMING THE REAPPOINTMENT OF S. (RAM) NAGUBANDI 
   OF NEW CITY, NEW YORK AS ROCKLAND COUNTY  
   COMMISSIONER OF HUMAN RIGHTS 
   (EDWIN J. DAY COUNTY EXECUTIVE) 
 
ADDED SPONSORS: SOSKIN, EARL, PAUL, WIEDER, JOBSON, KANTROWITZ 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE: 
SOSKIN/EARL, PAUL, WIEDER, JOBSON, KANTROWITZ     UNAN 
 
Chair Soskin congratulated Mr. Nagubandi on his reappointment. 
Leg. Jobson complimented Mr.Nagubandi for his job and stated that the Legislature is glad to have him. 
Leg. Earl stated he knows Mr. Nagubandi will continue to do the great job that he is has been doing. 
 
 

3. REF. #8759 CONFIRMING THE REAPPOINTMENT OF DR. PATRICIA SCHNABEL 
   RUPPERT, D.O., OF STONY POINT, NEW YORK AS COMMISSIONER 
   OF HEALTH FOR THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND 
   (EDWIN J. DAY COUNTY EXECUTIVE) 
 
ADDED SPONSORS: SOSKIN, EARL, PAUL, WIEDER, JOBSON, KANTROWITZ 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE: 
SOSKIN/WIEDER, PAUL, JOBSON, EARL, KANTROWITZ     UNAN 
 
Dr. Schnabel stated that she has been working only 7 months in this position, and she is glad to be continuing. They are 
implementing the electronic medical records at this time, just completed the community health assessment, dealing with 
recent measles cases. Dr. Schnabel stated that her goal is to save the county money, work under budget, take care of the 
people of Rockland and protect the public health. 
Leg. Paul congratulated Dr. Schnabel for her immediate action towards the recent measles case in the Palisades Mall. 
Chair Soskin wished Dr. Schnabel best of luck in her term in office. 
 
4. REF. #2962 CONFIRMING REAPPOINTMENT OF JUNE F. MOLOF, 
   OF NEW CITY, NEW YORK AS DIRECTOR OF THE OFFICE OF AGING 
   (EDWIN J. DAY COUNTY EXECUTIVE) 
 
ADDED SPONSORS: SOSKIN, EARL, PAUL, WIEDER, JOBSON, KANTROWITZ 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE: 
SOSKIN/PAUL, JOBSON, EARL, WIEDER, KANTROWITZ      UNAN 
 
Ms. Molof says she has been living here for over 30 years and is aging like everybody else. At the office of Aging they 
help the senior citizens of Rockland County and their families. 
 
5. REF. #6483 CONFIRMING REAPPOINTMENT OF GERALD DONNELLAN OF  
   VALLEY COTTAGE, NEW YORK AS DIRECTOR OF 
   COUNTY VETERANS’ SERVICES AGENCY 
   (EDWIN J. DAY COUNTY EXECUTIVE) 
 
ADDED SPONSORS: SOSKIN, EARL, PAUL, WIEDER, JOBSON, KANTROWITZ 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE: 
SOSKIN/JOBSON, PAUL, WIEDER, EARL, KANTROWITZ     UNAN 
 
Chair Soskin stated that he is very proud to re nominate Mr. Donnellan who has always made sure that no one forgets 
about our veterans. 
 
 



Multi-Services Committee 
Minutes Feb. 11,2014 
Page 3 

 
6. REF. #5726 RE-DESIGNATING THE ROCKLAND COUNTY EXECUTIVE’S OFFICE AS 
   THE TOURISM PROMOTION AGENCY FOR THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND- 
   FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 
   (EDWIN J. DAY COUNTY EXECUTIVE) 
 
ADDED SPONSORS: SOSKIN, EARL, PAUL, WIEDER, JOBSON, KANTROWITZ 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE: 
SOSKIN/JOBSON, PAUL, WIEDER, EARL, KANTROWITZ     UNAN 
 
Mr. Powers asked the Legislature to once again designate the County Executive’s office as the Tourism Promotion 
Agency for the fiscal year 2013 to 2014, as they have done in the past. Mr. Powers explained that in order to get 
matching funds that are available to the county from New York State this resolution needs to be adopted. 
Chair Soskin asked Mr. Powers if this is a grant. Mr. Powers say yes, that is the whole purpose for this resolution. 
 
7. REF. #2973 APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS THE STOP-DWI RESERVE ACCOUNT IN THE 
   TOTAL AMOUNT OF $84,750 IN ORDER TO CONTRACT WITH LEXINGTON 
   CENTER FOR RECOVERY, INC. FOR $34,750 AND ROCKY MOUNTAIN 
   OFFENDERS MANAGEMENT FOR $20,000 AS WELL AS CONTINUE TO 
   PROVIDE MUNICIPAL POLICE DEPARTMENTS WITH FUNDING FOR DWI 
   OVERTIME PATROLS, SPECIAL ENFORCEMENT PROJECTS AND 
   NECESSARY TRAINING FOR $30,000 [STOP-DWI] ($84,750) 
   (LESLIE CHERNIN COORDINATOR OF STOP-DWI) 
 
ADDED SPONSORS: SOSKIN, EARL, PAUL, WIEDER, JOBSON, KANTROWITZ 
         TRANSFER TO B & F 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE: 
SOSKIN/JOBSON, PAUL         UNAN 
 
Chair Soskin stated that he was always under the impression that the DWI money could only be spent for DWI purposes, 
and therefore would like to know why are we now giving money to the Lexington Center for recovery? Ms. Chernin, 
coordinator of STOP-DWI, stated that this money is actually for the DWI felony portion of the drug court. DWI pays the 
services of Lexington Center to have a caseworker do the DWI portion of the drug court. 
 
Chair Soskin asked if we are giving you the same amount as we gave in prior years? Ms. Chernin says yes, nothing has 
changed. 
 

8. REF.  #6546 APPROVING THE PURCHASES IN EXCESS OF $100,000 FROM CARDINAL 
   HEALTH 411, INC. D/B/A CARDINAL HEALTH FOR PHARMACEUTICALS 
   AND DISTRIBUTION SERVICES FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF HOSPITALS 
   IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $2,500,000 IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
   NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF GENERAL SERVICES CONTRACT NO. 
   PC65140 FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1, 2014 THROUGH OCTOBER 
   31, 2014 WITH ALL PURCHASES TO BE MADE BY FORMAL PURCHASE 
   ORDER [DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES – DIVISION OF  
   PURCHASING] ($2,500,000) 
   (GERRY WALSH COMMISSIONER OF DGS-PURCHASING)  
 
ADDED SPONSORS: SOSKIN, EARL, PAUL, WIEDER, JOBSON, KANTROWITZ 
         TRANSFER TO B & F 
MOTION TO APPROVE: 
SOSKIN/JOBSON, PAUL         UNAN 
 
Mr. Brennan, Purchasing Director, stated that this is our annual contract for Pharmaceuticals for the Department of 
Hospitals and Nursing home. It is based upon NYS contract. We actually pay for what we use and if the hospital and 
nursing home is sold this contact will voided. 
 
 
Multi-Services Committee 



Minutes Feb. 11, 2014 
Page 4 

 
Leg. Kantrowitz asked how the inventory is done and how are these types of items ordered. Also, can these items be 
returned? Mr. Brennan said that there is a significant inventory in the pharmacy; they do receive deliveries almost daily. 
Most of the pharmaceuticals are returnable to the distributors. 
Chair Soskin asked if the drug company would take back the drugs? Mr. Brennan said yes, the distributor would take 
back the drug as long as they haven’t reached their expiration date. 
 
MOTION TO ADJOURN: 6:39 PM 
SOSKIN/EARL           UNAN 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Lesly Senatus, Committee Clerk 
 
The Rockland County Legislature is committed to full compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.  To that end, the Legislature is committed 
to creating an accessible environment for all.  To request accommodations that you may require, please call Damaris Alvarez at 845-638-5248 (845-
708-7899 for TTY/TDD).  Please request these accommodations three (3) days in advance so that we can seek to meet your needs.” 

 
MS.Minutes 2/11/14, LS 


